Trnkova, Jaroslava

Od: Louise Burden <louise.burden@ipsltd.biz>
Odeslano: atery 10. Cervence 2018 22:16

Komu: Trnkov4, Jaroslava

Kopie: testdiet

Predmét: RE: Order 290723/18

P¥ilohy: Invoice 4434.pdf; 290723.pdf

Good Evening,

Thank you for your purchase order.

Please find attached proforma invoice 4434. Once payment has been received you order will be processed.
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Louise Burden
Quality & Technical Manager

Please note | am based in the IPS office on a Thursday and Friday. | can be contacted by email at all other times.

From: Trnkova, Jaroslava [mailto: Trnkova@Ifhk.cuni.cz]
Sent: 10 July 2018 06:20

To: testdiet

Subject: Order 290723/18

Hello,
| am sending the order 290723/18.

S pozdravem

Jaroslava Trnkova

Finanéni Uctarna

Univerzita Karlova

LékaFska fakulta v Hradci Kralové
Simkova 870

500 03 Hradec Kralové

1CO: 002162018

DIC: CZ00216208

Upozoméni :

Neni-li v této zpravé vyslovné uvedeno jinak, mé tato e-mailova zprava nebo jeji piilohy pouze informativni charakter. Tato zprava ani
jeji ptilohy v Zadném ohledu Univerzitu Karlovu k ni¢emu nezavazuji. Text této zpravy nebo jejich priloh neni navrhem na uzavieni
smlouvy, ani pFijetim piipadného navrhu na uzavieni smlouvy, ani jinym prdvnim jedndnim smétujicim k uzavreni jakékoliv smlouvy a
nezaklada predsmluvni odpovédnost Univerzity Karlovy. Obsahuje-li tento e-mail nebo nékterd z jeho piiloh osobni tidaje, dbejte pii
jeho dal§im zpracovani (zejména pfi archivaci) souladu s pravidly evropského natizen{ GDPR.

Disclaimer:

[f not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message (including any attached files) is intended purely for informational purposes and
does not represent a binding agreement on the part of Charles University. The text of this message and its attachments cannot be
considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, nor the acceptance of a proposal to conclude a contract, nor any other legal act leading
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